
Guangzhou Shikun Electronics Co., Ltd

Description of Permissive Change

To Whom It May Concern:

This is a request for a Class II Permissive Change to FCC ID: 2AR82-SKIWB7638U1
granted on 01/15/2020

Original Certification information:
Product IEEE 802.11a/b/g/n 2T2R USB Wi-Fi Module
Model No. SKI.WB7638U.1_MT7638BU
FCC ID 2AR82-SKIWB7638U1

The application is prepared for FCC Class II Permissive Change (C2PC) by adding two
higher gain antennas than antennas in the original report. The type and number of
added antennas are listed below:

Antenna Model Antenna Type Antenna Gain

VIZIO D32 PIFA
3.91dBi for 2.4G WIFI
3.53dBi for 5G WIFI

VIZIO D32 PIFA
4.43dBi for 2.4G WIFI
4.60dBi for 5G WIFI

Except for the changes above, no other modification is performed. The device stays
electrically identical to original authorization. Also, the change does not have any
impact on the approved radio parameter such as power, frequency range,
modulation etc.

Sincerely,

_________________
Name: Bing Yi
Title: Certification Manager
Email: yibing@cvte.com
Date: 2022-08-22


